NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (40th SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 21 st January, 2022	
Commenced at	10:32 A.M.	
Adjourned at	1:00 P.M.	
Total working hours	1 Hour 42 Minutes	
Presided by	1. Mr. Asad Qaiser, Speaker, National Assembly of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
	2. Mr. Amjid Ali Khan, Chairperson.	
Attendance	205	

1.

<u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- *Tilawat and Hadith by* Qari Ibrar Hussain
- Naat by Qari Muhammad Jawwad Kareemi
- National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered **"Fateha"** for the departed souls of the people martyred in a bomb blast in Anarkali Bazar, Lahore on, 20th January, 2022 ".

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be	Members whose names were called from list of
	asked and answers given.	questions were not present. The questions with
		their answers were laid on the table.

THE MOTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE HOUSE

Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain Qureshi, Minister for Foreign Affairs moved the following motion, which was adopted by the House:-

"that under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the national Assembly, 2007 the requirement of rule 290 of the said Rules be suspended in order to allow the use of Chamber of the National Assembly for 48th Session of the OIC Council of Foreign Ministers on 22-23 March, 2022 or on any other date."

QUORUM

At 10.47 a.m. Mr. Muhammad Barjees Tahir, MNA belonging to PML(N) invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum, count was made, the House was not found in order, whereupon, at 10.50 a.m. Mr. Chairperson suspended the proceedings of the House till the completion of quorum. The House was re-assembled at 11.36 a.m. on completion of the quorum.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA	Attention was invited by
	MR. USAMA QADRI	Ms. Kishwer Zehra, MNA
	MR. FAHEEM KHAN	Mr. Muhammad Hammad Azhar,
	MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN	Minister for Energy made a brief
	ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI to	statement followed by each question
	invite attention of the Minister for Energy	asked by :-
	(Petroleum Division) to a matter of urgent public	Ms. Kishwer Zehra, and
	importance regarding shortage of gas in Karachi,	Mr. Usama Qadri, MNAs and answers
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	given.

RESOLUTIONS

4.	MAKHDOOM SHAH MAHMOOD HUSSAIN	Adopted
	QURESHI, Minister for Foreign Affairs to move	
	the following Resolution:-	
	"That the National Assembly resolves to extend the National Diplomatic and Consular Officers (Oath and Fees) (Amendment) Ordinance, 2021, (No. XXIV of 2021) for a further period of one hundred and twenty days w.e.f. 9 th February, 2022 under proviso to sub-paragraph (ii) of paragraph (a) of	
	clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan".	
5.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE of the Federal	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of
	Education, Professional	State for Parliamentary Affairs moved
	Training, National Heritage and Culture to move the	the Resolution, which was adopted by
	following Resolution:-	the House.
	"That the National Assembly resolves to extend the National Rahmatul-Lil-Aalameen Authority Ordinance, 2021, (No. XXV of 2021) for a further period of one hundred and twenty days w.e.f. 9 th February, 2022 under proviso to sub-paragraph (ii) of paragraph (a) of clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan".	

PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

6.	MR. SHAUKAT FAYAZ AHMED TARIN, Minister for Finance and Revenue to lay before the National Assembly the Statement of contingent liabilities of the Federal Government, for the current fiscal year.	Laid by Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs.
7.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH NASEEM , Minister for Law and Justice to lay before the National Assembly the Annual Reports of the Council of Islamic Ideology for the period from 2012-2018, and the Report on "Islamic Law of Inheritance" as required by clause (4) of Article 230 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Laid by Ms. Maleeka Ali Bukhari, Parliamentary Secretary for Law and Justice.

INTRODUCTION TO BILL

8.	MR. MUHAMMAD HAMMAD AZHAR,	Introduced
	Minister for Energy to introduce a Bill further to	
	amend the Private Power and infrastructure Board	
	Act, 2012 [The Private Power and Infrastructure	
	Board (Amendment) Bill, 2022]	

MOTION

9.	HAJI IMTIAZ AHMED CHOUDHARY,	Motion adopted
	Chairman Standing Committee on Aviation	_
	Division to move that the delay in the presentation	
	of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	to establish the Pakistan Airports Authority [The	
	Pakistan Airports Authority Bill, 2021], till today be	
	condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

10.	HAJI IMTIAZ AHMED CHOUDHARY,	Report presented
	Chairman Standing Committee on Aviation	
	Division to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill to establish the Pakistan	
	Airports Authority [The Pakistan Airports	
	Authority Bill, 2021].	

MOTION

11.	HAJI IMTIAZ AHMED CHOUDHARY,	Motion adopted
	Chairman Standing Committee on Aviation	
	Division to move that the delay in the presentation	
	of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	to consolidate and amend laws relating regulation	
	of civil aviation activities; and further to confer	
	functions on Pakistan Civil Aviation Authority	
	[The Pakistan Civil Aviation Bill, 2021], till today	
	be condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

12.	HAJI IMTIAZ AHMED CHOUDHARY,	Report presented
	Chairman Standing Committee on Aviation	
	Division to present the report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill to consolidate and amend	
	laws relating regulation of civil aviation activities;	
	and further to confer functions on Pakistan Civil	
	Aviation Authority [The Pakistan Civil Aviation	
	Bill, 2021].	

13.	MR. SAJID MEHDI, Chairman Standing	Motion moved by Ms. Sobia Kamal
	Committee on Science and Technology to move	Khan, Parliamentary Secretary for
	that the delay in the presentation of the report of	Kashmir Affairs and Gilgit Baltistan,
	the Standing Committee on the Bill to amend the	which was adopted by the House.
	Pakistan Council of Research in Water Resources	
	[The Pakistan Council of Research in Water	
	Resources (Amendment) Bill, 2021], till today be	
	condoned.	

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

14.	MR. SAJID MEHDI, Chairman Standing	Presented
	Committee on Science and Technology to present	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to	
	amend the Pakistan Council of Research in Water	
	Resources [The Pakistan Council of Research in	
	Water Resources (Amendment) Bill, 2021].	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

15.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH NASEEM,	Left-over
	Minister for Law and Justice to provide for	
	establishment of the Whistleblower Protection and	
	vigilance Commission [The Whistleblower	
	Protection and Vigilance Commission Bill, 2021],	
	as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken	
	into consideration at once.	
16.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH NASEEM,	Left-over
	Minister for Law and Justice to move that the Bill to	
	provide for establishment of the Whistleblower	
	Protection and vigilance Commission [The	
	Whistleblower Protection and Vigilance	
	Commission Bill, 2021], be passed.	
17.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE for Federal Education,	Left-over
	Professional Training, National Heritage and	
	Culture to provide for establishment of the Pakistan	
	Global Institute [The Pakistan Global Institute Bill,	
	2021], as reported by the Standing Committee, be	
	taken into consideration at once.	
18.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE for Federal Education,	Left-over
	Professional Training, National Heritage and	
	Culture to move that the Bill to provide for	
	establishment of the Pakistan Global Institute [The	
	Pakistan Global Institute Bill, 2021], be passed.	

MOTION

19.	MS. ZARTAJ GUL, Minister of State for Climate	Motion moved by Ms. Rukhsana
	Change, to move under sub-rule (7) of rule 154 of	Naveed, Parliamentary Secretary for
	the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in	Climate Change, which was adopted
	the National Assembly, 2007 read with clause (3)	and the Bill was referred to the Joint
	of Article 70 of the Constitution, that the Global	Sitting.
	Change Impact Studies Centre (Amendment) Bill,	
	2021, as passed by the National Assembly but not	
	passed by the Senate within the stipulated period of	
	90 days, be referred to the Joint Sitting for	
	consideration and passage.	

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain Qureshi,	Explained the point of view of the
Minister for Foreign Affairs	Government on its various policies including
12.02 p.m. to 12.28 p.m. (0:26)	creation of South Punjab Province.
Mr. Ahsan Iqbal Chaudhary	Criticized the economic policies of
12.28 p.m. to 12.44 p.m. (0:16)	Government.
12.50 p.m. to 12.56 p.m. (0:06)	
Mr. Muhammad Hammad Azhar,	Responded the points raised by Mr. Ahsan
Minister for Energy	Iqbal Chaudhary, MNA regarding economy
12.46 p.m. to 12.50 p.m. (0:04)	of Pakisstan.
12.56 p.m. to 12.58 p.m. (0:02)	

MOTION UNDER RULE 259

20.	Further discussion on the following Motion	Left-over
	moved by MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR	
	AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs on 24 th December, 2021:-	
	"This House may discuss the situation arising out of killing of Sri Lankan Factory manager by mob in Sialkot."	

MOTION OF THANKS

21.	Discussion on the following Motion moved by	Left-over
	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary	
	Affairs on 29 th September, 2021:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the	
	President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses	
	assembled together on 13 th September, 2021."	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

22.	MR. KHURRAM DASTGIR KHAN	Left-over
	MR. AHSAN IQBAL CHAUDHARY	
	MS. ROMINA KHURSHEED ALAM to invite	
	attention of the Minister for Foreign Affairs to a	
	matter of urgent public importance regarding	
	helplessness of Pakistani students enrolled in	
	Chinese Universities, who returned since the	
	COVID-19 pandemic and are unable to complete	
	their degree due to travel restrictions in China,	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

At 1.00 p.m. Mr. Speaker read out the Prorogation Order signed by the President to prorogue the National Assembly session.

Islamabad, the <u>21st January, 2022</u>

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary